CE GROUP

301 GLENWOOD AVENUE, SUITE 220
RALEIGH, NC 27603

Phone: (919) 367-8750

E-Mail: mark@cegroupinc.com

August 9, 2017

Ms. Lynn Richardson c/o

Chatham County Planning Department
P.O.Box 87

Pittsboro, NC 27312

RE: Westfall Subdivision Phase 2B Lot 16 — Road Accessibility
Chatham County, NC

Dear Ms. Richardson:

The purpose of this letter is to inform the County that the access road Herndon Creek Way for Westfali
Phase 2B constructed in 2007 with a 26-foot face of gutter to face of gutter width and paved surface which is
adequate for emergency vehicular access.

Please contact us if you have any questions for need any additional information.

Respectfully submitted,

Mark Ashness, PE
CE Group, Inc.
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